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Alberto,

Thank you for your emails of 8 and 18 July 2022. As you can appreciate, there is a large amount of
documentation to review. However, | can now confirm that | consider that adequate consultation
was carried out by Medworth CHP Limited for their Medworth Energy from Waste Combined Heat
and Power Facility project.

Roy

Roy Romans
Head of Client and Development Services
Place and Communities Directorate

Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford, Bedfordshire, SG17
5TQ

Find us online at www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk, ||| G

Central Bedfordshire - A great place to live and work




From:

To: Medworth

Cc:

Subject: Application by Medworth CHP Ltd - adequacy of consultation request
Date: 19 July 2022 12:18:44

Dear Tracey,

The Council does not have any comments in relation to Duty to Consult, beyond acknowledging
that the Council’s previous comments regarding the pre-app have been referred to within the

documentation.

Kind Regards

Anita Taylor
Senior Minerals & Waste Planning Officer
Minerals & Waste — A shared service for Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton Borough

Councils
Place and Communities Directorate

*Please Note | work Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

I will be leaving the Authority on 5th August 2022. Please direct any emails thereafter to

Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford, Bedfordshire,
SG17 5TG
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